





22nd February, 1943,

F. P, Varcoe Esq.,

Deputy linister of Justice
Ottm’ Ontario.

Dear Mr. Varcoe,

I enclose submission to Gouncil(P.C. 1422)
recommending suspension and cancellation for the
duration of the war of restrictions ox the employment
of Chinese and J’ameae in the B.,C. timber industry.

At todays motlng Oouncil directed that this
recommendation be referred to you for consideration

with purt:lcular reference to the use of the word
"ecancellation" in the 7th maguph and in section 1.

it. was felt that this word ahould,unlou legally
necessary, be elimimted or mphced by tnother word,

Since Council wishes to hlvo this rocomndt
resubmitted tomorrow, I should appreciate it if

would be good enough to give it your immediate a
!Suri 'iory truly,

H.W. LOTHROP
ASSOCIATE CLERK OF THE



